Message

From: Young, lan (Prof.) [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6EB7F42EBCOD45F3A0EEB640310305BC-IAN YOUNG DHSS-YOU]

Sent: 19/12/2022 17:11:55

To: Young, lan (Prof.) [ian.young2 @health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE APPROACH TO CORONAVIRUS DECISION-MAKING - 8 May

Attachments: EXECUTIVE APPROACH TO CORONAVIRUS DECISION-MAKING - 8 May |Y.docx

From: lan Young

Sent: 08 May 2020 17:39

To: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EXECUTIVE APPROACH TO CORONAVIRUS DECISION-MAKING - 8 May

Face coverings

We recommend the use of cloth face coverings (mouth and nose) for short periods of time when members of the public
are in enclosed spaces where social distancing cannot be maintained. Examples of such locations would include public
transport and some shops. Evidence is not strong enough at present to recommend the use of cloth face coverings
outdoors or for prolonged wear in enclosed spaces.

From: Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gov.uk>

Sent: 08 May 2020 17:08

To: lan Young <|.Young@qub.ac.uk>

Subject: FW: EXECUTIVE APPROACH TO CORONAVIRUS DECISION-MAKING - 8 May

This message is from an external sender. Please take care when responding, clicking links or opening
attachments.

From: May, Peter [mailto:Peter.May@justice-ni.x.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 08 May 2020 5:03 PM

To: 'Pengelly, Richard' <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>; McBride, Michael <Michael.McBride@health-
ni.gsi.gov.uk>; Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2 @health-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject: EXECUTIVE APPROACH TO CORONAVIRUS DECISION-MAKING - 8 May

Richard/Michael/lan
Please find attached a further draft on which | am seeking

i) Any comments on the revised tables which have inputs from Dfl, DE and DfC. DfE have said they cannot
easily fit work and retail into this format but you will see | have included garden centres in stagel.

ii) Inputs on the revised guiding principles section, face covering and the CMO MoU as sought yesterday;

iii) Any comment on the new para (1.15) which is drawn exclusively from the announcement made by your
Minister last week.

Grateful for a speedy turnaround if possible but well aware of the competing pressures you face - if you could give me
an idea of when you will be able to respond that would be helpful in managing FM/DFM expectations.
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Peter
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